MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L EXI N GTO N THERESA REYNOLDS

DIRECTOR
GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRAMS

TO: LINDA GORTON, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: THERESA REYNOLDS, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: June 29, 2023

SUBJECT: Amendment to Agreement with Community Action Council

Request: Council authorization to execute amendment to an agreement with Community Action
Council to extend the period of performance for Intensive Street Outreach Services through September
30, 2023.

Purpose of Request: On November 19, 2019 (Resolution 618-2019), Council authorized execution
of an agreement in the amount of $280,000 with Community Action Council for operation of Intensive
Street Outreach Services (RFP No. 30-2019). On September 30, 2021 (Resolution 510-2021), Council
authorized execution of a Subrecipient Agreement with Community Action Council in the amount of
$392,000 to continue operation of the Intensive Street Outreach Program. On December 6, 2022
(Resolution No. 665-2022), Council authorized an amendment to the Agreement awarding
$449,162.55 to expand Intensive Street Outreach Services.

The Office of Homeless Prevention and Intervention seeks to extend the period of performance for
Intensive Street Outreach Services through September 30, 2023. No additional funds will be awarded
to extend. This extension allows Community Action Council to continue operation of services to
persons experiencing unsheltered homelessness, ensuring no disruption to services as the subsequent
recipient of street outreach funding launches their program.

What is the Cost in this budget year and future budget years? Cost in FY24 is $0. No additional
costs are anticipated in future budget years.

Are the funds budgeted? N/A
File Number: 0705-23
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